

Reply was successfully sent.

SAR NAC7/8632

S

SARHSCP <sarhscp@north-ayrshire.gov.uk>

5/15/2026 2:20:59 PM

To: evidence@mmalegal.co.uk ✉



Reply All ▼



Encrypt: This message is encrypted. Recipients can't remove encryption.

Good afternoon,

We have received your email below, but I note that we have already received this request from yourselves and have logged it under reference - NAC7/8632.

We are currently carrying out our checks for your client.

Could you please confirm that this is a duplicate? If you require me to forward our confirmation email from 07/05/2026, let me know.

Many thanks

Eva Kaye

Eva Kaye

Clerical Officer

North Ayrshire Health & Social Care Partnership

Cunninghame House, 5th Floor West

Irvine, KA12 8EE

From: MMA Legal <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Sent: 12 May 2026 14:11

To: Data Protection Officer (shared mail

Reply was successfully sent.

ire.gov.uk>

Subject: Data Subject Access Request - Mr Duncan John Henry William Prowse

Caution: This is an external email and could be malicious. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Subject: Data Subject Access Request under Article 15 UK GDPR and Section 45 DPA 2018

Client Name: Mr Duncan John Henry William Prowse

Client Address: 7 Park Crescent, Dalmellington, KA6 7RP

Client Reference: 100884

Date of Birth: 15/01/1990

Also Known As:

Name in Care:

Dear Sir/Madam,

We act on behalf of the above-named individual who was placed in residential care at the institution(s) referenced below during the approximate period stated.

Approximate Dates of Placement:

- DREGHORN CHILDRENS HOME: 1998
- MARGARET AND GORDON- FOSTER FAMILY: 2002
- Seaton Terrace: 2003
- Mackellar childrens home : 2003

We submit this request under Article 15 of the UK General Data Protection Regulation and the Data Protection Act 2018.

We expect a response within the statutory one calendar month period. If you require an extension, please confirm this in writing with full justification.

Please find the enclosed request.

We thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Yours faithfully,

Investigations Team
MMA Legal

E: evidence@mmalegal.co.uk

T: 0161 563 0816

Reply was successfully sent.

MMA Legal Limited, a company registered in England and Wales with registered number 13900519

Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority number 8000579

Registered Office: Stok, Princes Street, Stockport SK1 1RY

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system.

Any unauthorised use, disclosure, copying, or distribution of this communication is strictly prohibited.

We process personal data in accordance with applicable data protection laws, including the UK General Data Protection Regulation (UK GDPR) and the Data Protection Act 2018. Personal information contained within this communication must be handled securely and only for its intended purpose.

Whilst we take reasonable steps to ensure the accuracy of information contained in this email, no liability is accepted for any reliance placed on its contents. Nothing in this email constitutes legal or financial advice unless expressly stated.

** Please help reduce waste. Don't print this email unless absolutely necessary. **

This document should only be read by those persons to whom it is addressed and is not intended to be relied upon by any person without subsequent written confirmation of its contents. Accordingly, North Ayrshire Council disclaim all responsibility and accept no liability (including in negligence) for the consequences for any person acting, or refraining from acting, on such information prior to the receipt by those persons of subsequent written confirmation.

If you have received this e-mail message in error, please notify us immediately by telephone. Please also destroy and delete the message from your computer.

Any form of unauthorised reproduction, dissemination, copying, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of any part of this e-mail message (or attachments transmitted with it) by the addressee(s) is strictly prohibited.

Please be advised that North Ayrshire Council's incoming and outgoing e-mail is subject to regular monitoring.

[North Ayrshire Council Website](#)

 Message Encryption by Microsoft Office 365